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THE CLERK: All rise., The Environmental
appeals Board of the United States Environmental
Protection Agency is now in session for the purpose
of hearing oral argument in the matter of Ronald H.
Hunt, et zl. Docket No. TSCA-03-2003-0285., Zppeal
No. TSCA-05-01.

The Honorable Judges SBcott Fulton, Anna
Wolgast, and Edward Relch presiding.

Please be BsBeated.

JUDGE WOLG3AST: Welcome., We're here today
o hear argument pursuant te the board’s order of
July Z8th. And under that order, both Hunt and the
region have 30 minutes per side for argument.

And Mr. Marrs, would you like teo begin and
introduce yourself for the record and advise the
board as to whether you’ll be reserving any time
for rebuttal, pleage?

ORAL ARGUMENT QOF BRADLEY MARRS
ON BEHALF OQF THE RESPONDENTS

MR. MARRS: Thank vou, Your Honor.

I am Brad Marrs. Along with my co-counsgel
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geated at appellant’'s table, Chris Hill, I am here
on behalf of the respondents below--the appellants
here, the property owners, and their management
agendcy company.

I helieve I°1ll be able to regerve five
minuteg for rebuttal.

May it please the Court, the standard of
raview in this case is de novo. The sole issue
before the Court is the amount of the fine that has
been set by the Administrative Law Judge below a
kit ovear £84,000.

The facts of the case are that Ronald Hunt
is the central figure involved in the counts
brought by the EPL. Genesis is the property
management company that Mr, Hunt contrels, also run
by his son Michael Hunt. Mr. Hunt, aleong with his
wife, his brother, and some businese asgsocciates,
the Dunivans, were the owners of the property.

Genesis managed all of those properties,
and all affairs of the rental propertiesa were run
through the Genesgis management offices. Genesis

actually manager over 100 rental properties. Cnly
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four were found to have violations, and those are
the four properties with which we are concerned
hara .

First, we'd like to acknowledge what we’ve
acknowledged bhelow, which iz that Genesisg and the
regpondents generally admit that errors were made
with respect to these four properties in checking
the wrong boxes on the disclosure forms given to
Cenants.

JUDGE REICH: Can I asgk one guestion? I
noticed that the agency amended itg complaint and
dropped the counts that related teo actual giving of
hotice. Do the respondents admit that they, in
fact, did not give notice, as well as committing
the paperwork violations?

MR. MARERS: What we would say it’s all the
same nucleus of fact. BEecause the wrong box was
checked, the management agent then did nct hawve the
notice he would normally have to himself to go and
find the documents and pregent further information.

JUDGE RETICH: Sc there’s no representation

that vou gave oral notice or in some form other

MILLER REPCGRTING OO, INC.
735 Bth STREET, S.E.
WASBHINGTON, D.C. 2Z0003-Z802
(202} Edée-5866
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than as attached to the leasze?

ME. MARRS: That iz admittedly correct.

JUDGE REICH: Thank wvou.

MR. MARRS: In some of these properties,
what would happen is that Genesis would go back to
ite property files upen re-leasing them and, having
made the mistake once, that mistake was compounded
a2 gdome tenants renewed and, in =2ome cases, A5 new
tenants came in., All of that i adwmitted below.

But it’s important to note that there iz
no evidence or no contention, I don't believe, at
this peoint that there was any intent on the
respondents’ part to deceive or mislead, There was
no harm Lo any person proved ar alleged below.

It‘a Dbeen noted, including by the JTudge
below, that the respondents have been remarkably
cooperative, and there is ample evidenece in the
record of remediation efforts by these respondents
to an unusual extent on all the properties, an
extent that was deemed unusual by one of the laocal
enforcement officers.

In this case this morning, I will make two

MILLER REPGRTING o, . INC.
735 8th STREET, =.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003-2842
{202] S46-6864
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principal argumentgs., The first 1s that we believe
that, in going through these count by count, we
have lost sight of the forest for the trees. We
think, generally, that the $84,000 total fime is
far too high, especially in view of the reported
case precedents in published opinions from prior
Bdminisgtrative Law Judge and EAB decisgions.

What we ask for is a proportionate and
reasonakle reszult. We acknowledge that we have to
pay a fine. We merely want 1t to be proportionate
and reasonable under the precedents and relevant to
the conduct that’s egtablished in the record.

Secondly, we'd like to discuszs several of
the individual bases, individual errors we believe
ware made below that potentially could provide the
specific mechanical wmeans for this Court to grant
relief as regquested.

Turning first to the issue of
proportionality, the EPA has argued on brief that
we should not be able to use the published case
precedents. And in support of that proposition,

they have cited cases that rely on reports of

MILLEE EEBCETING CO., INC.
735 &th STREET: 3.E.
HWASHINGTON, [.C. 20003-2802
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settlements the EPA has reached, and they argue,
among othexr things, that settlements are sometimes
influenced by worry about whether or not the case
can actually be proeved at trial.

Now we're not dealing with a casge like
that here. We‘re dealing with a cage that has been
proved and, in fact, in large part on the facts has
been admitted and even stipulated to. But surely
we can rely on the published opinions of judges and
of this appeals board under the principle of =tare
decizis that we believe should apply in any
judicial proceeding.

JUDGE WOLGAST: Can I ask you, 1is vyour
argument that the Adminisgtrative Law Judge was
regquired as a matter of law to follow these
precedents or that she erred in her exerc¢ise of
discretion in calculating the penalty?

MER. MARRS: I would say that she erred as
a matter of law because while the agency can
certainly make 1ts contentions under its own
policieg internally, it's important that the public

have some sort of positive law notice of what type

MILLER REPORTING 0., INC.
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of expeosure it has. And where there are published
opinicong in disputed casges that are resolved by
tribunals, those become the positive law that iz
available te the public and that provides ncoctice to
the public to anyone who would consult counsel or
have any effort to determine what their exposure
would be.

This case has become the outlier. It has
become an award that by the EPA’s own admission is
more than twice as large as the most egregicus
previously reported case, a previously reported
cage lnvolving substantially more viclations and
substantially more egregicus viclaticns.

JUDGE WOLGAST: And that's the case only
if vou look at the penalty in the aggregate, as
oppoged to the penalty that was assessed to the
variousg respondents. Correct?

MR. MARRS: That is true. But that also
goes to one of ocur second arguments here today, but
I guess I can address that at this peolnt. We
believe that Judge Biro erred alaso in feollowing the

EPA‘s '"trees apprecach," 1f you will, where they

MILLER REPJRTING OO, IMNC.
735 8th STREET, S.E.
WABHINGTON, D.C. 20333-3302
{2023) 546-556%
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broke this down into 32 c¢ounts.

If you're going teo deal with each
individual owner, 1individuzally and separately, and
then the management company separately, you can
lose =2ight of the fact that we're dealing with 10
leases on 4 properties. We hawve 32 counts, but
there are 10 leasges at issue on 4 properties.

We think that is one of the reasons why--
and that’'s one ¢of the things we refer to as
multiplication of the counts, or multiplicity. In
gome casges, we're assessling penalties multiple
times for what i1s esgsentially the game nucleus of
cdommon fact, and that 1s how this award got so far
away from the range that 1s established in the 10
published case precedents.

JUDGE REICH: Let me ask about that.
Agauming we could do a comparison, and I think the
board case law yvou referred to certainly goes
beyond just a gueation of settled cases. But
agssuming we could do a comparison, then the
quegtion occurs how do you deo that comparison?

Youf‘re obviougly "so they’re taking the aggregate

MILLER REPORTING 0., IHO,
735 Bth STREET, %.E.
WASHIWGSTOM, D.C. 20003-2802
{202} E46-B&E6
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total for all the regpondents and putting it
together.?

I knoew vou'wve made the argument in your
brief that we ought to lock at the vielations on a
property-by-property basis. It would ssem to me
that since the essence of the violations really go
to the notice that you’ve given to a particular
perzgon or group of persons under a given lease
that, as a minimum, you would be looking at it on a
lease-by-lease basis. And the data I've seen
suggests that, ac¢cording to your notice <f appeal,
the highest penalty per lease waz $15,840.

I‘ve seen a few cases that had penalties
in the %30,000 range for a single lease. Eo if I
lock at it on a per-lease baglis, 1t doesn’'t sesem to
me that the penalty assegsed here is cout of line
with the precedent that you ¢ite.

ME. MARRS: With all due resapect, we would
disagree. In our brief, we have arranged the cases
from low to high. And I think if you review those
cages in that order, wyou’ll see that the higher

caped are generally more egregilous clrcumstances

MILLER REPORTING O, INC.
735 8th STREET, S.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 24443-23903
(202) S46-6666




]

Ll

i

n

h

-]

[n+]

s ]

10

11

12

13

14

15

ié

17

18

1%

20

21

22

13

than the lower cages.

For example, the Harpoon Partnerghip case,
which is the highest previous award, involves, I
believe, some indication of harm to the tenants
and, in addition, involved 4% counts, not even the
32 counts, Even i1f we take the EPA‘'zs number of 32
counts, the Harpoon Partnership case involved none
of the mitigating facteors that are present here,
more counts than are present here, and yet it had a
537,000 award, lesgs than half of what's been
assessed against the rezpondents here.

So I think, 1f you arrange those cases and
lock through them number by number, vou’ll find
that somewhere in the middle of that spectrum is
where the facts of our cage would f£all, But surely
we would ask that we should not be made the example
of, that we--basically, at this point, aa ia shown
in Exhibkit A to our brief, EP& iz2 now bragging of
the size of the award that was given in this case,.
And basically, we would gay that iz a dubkicue honor
that we would ask to be relieved of, and our honps

ig in you.

MILLER EEPORTING OO, INC.
735 8th STREET, S.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20043-23032
{202) 546-644%
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JUDGE REICH: Let me just make a comment
on that, and then I don't really want teo pursue it
further bhecause I question the wvalidity of the
whole analvsis. But you're right a8 te Harpoeon in
terms of the number of viclatione and the gize of
the penalty.

Given that that decision was mine, I’'m
relatively familiary with the facts. And I think
while vou may have some mitigating circumstances
they didn‘t have there, vyou have some very
gubstantial aggravating circumstanceg in the number
of children and young children that they didn't
have in that case, which is exactly the kind of
reagon you can‘t do those kinds of comparisons.

BEut there are also cases with a somewhat
lower total penalty where there wag a singular
legae, So if you loock at it on a per-leasgse basis,
you do find penalties higher than we hawe in this
case. But this, I don’t think I really want to
pursue that any furthexr at this time.

JUDGE FULTON: Have you cited any

precedent in your brief for this kind of

MILLER REPORTING OO, , IHNC.
735 8th STREET, S.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. Z20003-2302
{222] S46-6566
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comparative analysis that you're suggesting that we
do? I understand that you think consistency 1is
important, but I don’t think that our jurisprudence
on this ia out of line with the jurisprudence in
the federal courts either.

That generally there ig a reluctance to
get into a comparison of sort of penalty or
sanctions in cases as a meaningful guide for what
ought to happen in a given case. Do you cite any
authority for this proposition?

MR. MARRS: I haven't cited any
specifically. But with all due respect, I think
the burden is on the EPA to cite to the contrary.
I would assume that when we have published case
precedents, that the principles of stare declsiz
would apply.

JUDGE FULTON: I think what EPA would say
iz that the Enforcement Response Palicy that the
agency has 1s intended to serve as the vehicle for
encouraging consgistency in outecomes, taking into
account the variables in individual casges.

MR. MARRS: I know that’s what they would

MILLER REPORTING C0,, ITHO.
735 d9th STREET, 3.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003-2802
f202) GS4E-BEGE
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gay, but they are not the final arbiter.

JUDGE FULTON: Why is that neot a raticnal
respon2e Lo your concernt

ME, MARRS: Becausge, Your Honor, they are
net the final arbitexr. The courts are. And
ultimately, i1t'2 what the courts do that become the
law in the ¢ase. The EPA is an adversarial party
to usg in this case, and they cannot be hoth cur
judge, jury, and executlioner.

JUDGE FULTON: D& you--

ME. MARRS: We have to have some impartial
body to go to for some proporticonality and
reasonableness, and that body iz here.

JUDGE FULTCHN: I understand that that’s
whare the decision needz2 to occur. Are you
challenging, as part of this, the rationale that’sa
pat forth in the Enforcement Response Policy that
genarally guides penalty calculations in these
cases? And if =so, what 12 the nature of that
challenge? What'sa your issue with that piece of
guidance?

ME. MARRS: I think the ERP can be used,

MILLER REPORTING £0., INC.
735 dth 2TREET, S5.E.
WASHINGTON, D,C. 200Q3-33Q02
(202} B46-6688
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but it's neot the gospel and it‘s not the final
word. In cases as in this one, where the fairly
tedious analyels that was undertaken at trial leads
to a result that is sc far ocut of the range and,
frankly, exorbitant relative to the mizsconduct
that’s been proved, that there iz some need for a
third-party arbiter te come in and exercisze
digeretion and to bring some justice and
reagsonableness to the situation.

And that's why I think if vou leook at the
decision, it says--and Judge Biro stated in her
opinion that while the ERP can be guidance as to
how to go forward, it's net contrelling, and the
Court ultimately makes the decision of what's
preoportionate and what’s not.

I don’'t know how else a Court would do
that except my reference to published case
precaedents. Otherwice, we're gimply grasping at
thin air. And my concern here is I'm not aure what
we've done except grasp at thin alr because we have
a number of precedents out there, and this one is

o far out of that range.

MILLER REPORTING 0., INC.
735 Ath STREET, S.E,
WASHIRGTOM, D.C. 2Q0Q0%%-23802
(202) B46-6666
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80 it makes no sense to uzg that we become,
ag it were, the guinea pig for a new ERP
formulaticon that seems to put us at a level of fine
that is exorbitantly higher than what has keen
found before in much more egreglious cases, Andg I
agree that there are many of the leases here that
invelve relatively yvoung c¢hildren. However, no
harm to those children was alleged or provead,

We did make a cleriecal error. Because it
wag a clerical error, the guestion of whether we're
dealing with relatively vyounger children versus
relatively older children wversus adults 1s not
something that e¢rogsed our collective mind., And as
a result, it hasg no hearing on the willfulness or
the conduct that needs to be fined.

If the purpeose of the fine--gince it’s not
remaedial, if the purpose of the fine here ie to
deter future conduct and to give an incentive and
notice te other landlords that they need to come
into ¢ompliance, I can assure the Court that our
attention has been gotten on this polint and that

these kinds of mistakes are things that we have no

MILLEER REPORTING CO., INC.
735 8th STREET, S5.E,
WASHINGTON, D.Z. 20d02-2302
[202) G546-GGG5
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intention of making in the future. BRut it doesn‘t
reguire 584,000 to de that.

JUDGE FULTON: and of course, thiz is=
intended to¢ be a preventive program. 8o 1t really

depends on your attentlion before the wiclation is
identified rather than after,

MR. MARRS: But a very important aspect to
noti¢e is that the preventive aspect of this had te
do with the papexrwork, With respect to actual
prevention in the field, with respect to three of
the properties, Judge Blre accepted our evidence
that we had performed encapsulation remediation
even before the EPA got involwved.

JUDGE FULTON: Well, that was after you
received a notice of wvielation, though, rightry

MR. MARRS: From the city.

JUDGE FULTOCN: Can vou tell me, what wasg
your client’s standard operating procedure, prior
to this enforcement actien taking off, with respect
to both encapsulation at not just the properties at
igsgue here, but the myriad properties that are

under vyour client’s control?

MEILLER REPIORTING OO, , INC.
735 ath STREET, B8.E.
WASHINGTON, .C. 23333-2302
(202) 546-5558
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MR. MARRS: I don't know that I have that
in the record, Your Honor. Zo I'm not sure that I
gan answer that guestion on the record.

JUDGE FULTON: Well, there’'s zsome
suggestion that every 7 Lo 10 years, encapsulation
procedures were followed. Wag that sort of
standard operating procedure? And 1f so, how did
these particular buildings fall ocutside of that?

2nd also, what was the standard operating
procedure with respect to notice? There is some
indication that pamphlets may have been distributed
that sgort of generally talked about lead-related
issues, but there was gomething distributed. What
was the procedure, and why wasn’t it followed here?

ME. MARRS: I'm not sure how much of this-
-well, this 1is a relatively 2mall, family-owned
businesgs. And as a result, we're not heavily
bureaucratized and proceduralized, I regret to say,
and that may be our downfall in this particular
case.

With respect to some of these properties,

they had only been owned for a few years pricr to

MILLER REFORTING CQQ., INC.
735 8th STREET, 5.E.
WaSHINGTON, [.C. 20003-280Z
{262} E46-6660
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the time this happened, and yet some of them had
already been brought to cur attention by the local
authorities and had been addressed. With respect
to the fourth one, we, frankly, submit that while
Judge Biro was not satisfied with cur evidence--
this with respect teo the Barton Avenue property--
our evidence was competent and was unrefuted,

ind we feel it’s an errcor, in the face of
competant, unrefuted evidence, to disregard our
testimony as to encapsulation there as well.

JUDGE WOLGAST: I thought it was refuted
by Mr. Sims, the inspector for the region?

MR. MARRS: I'm sorry. I don't understand
the guestion,.

JUDGE WOLGAST: I thought the oral
teastimony of Mr. Hunt as to Barton Avenue was
refuted by the region’s inspector?

MR. MARRS: I don‘t believe that’szs true,
The reputation is sort of a negative, pregnant
implicatlion drawn by EFA as to paperwork by the
city not being issued. &nd--

JUDGE WOLGAST: No, I'm referring to--1

MILLER REPCORTING €O., IHO.
735 8th STREET, 5.E.
WRESHINGTON, D.C. 20003-2502
[202) E46-6668
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thought there was testimony that he had gone by the
property and, in his judgment, that he didn‘t
believe that encapsulation had been conducted.

ME. MARRS: To be honesk, Your Honor, I do

not recall that specific testimony, and I apologize

if I'm mistaken. But I don’t recall that specific
testimony relative to Barton Avenue, I apoclogize
if I may be misremembering that. I don'’t mean to

mislead the Court.

JUDGE FULTON: I believe in Judge Biro’s
decislion, she talks about a visual observation that
was conducted by Mr. Sims of the porceh area, which
indicated, at least in his wiew, that it had not
been recently painted ¢r coated,.

MR. MARRS: I think that may be where I'm
confusing it because I beslieve Mrx., Sims did not go
inaide the property, for example, and did not
conduct a detailed examination.

JUDGE FULTOMN: I think that 12 true that
he didn’t go ingide.

JUDGE REICH: Well, wasn't the notice

premised on the exteriocr of the building to begin

MILLER REPORTING CQ., IHNC.
735 dth STREET, 5.E.
WASHINGTON, D.<. 24090¥-2303
(202} B46-EBEE
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with?

MR. MARRS: I think--I’'m not sure they
drew a distinction between the two.

JUDGE REICH: I think in the initial
decision, they seemed to. But if you want ta
refresgh yvour memory, it'e on page 31 of the initial
decision. And it‘s alsc disgcusgsed in the
complainant’s xreply brief. 8o if you want to look
at 1t and have any further comments to make on
rebuttal, you can certainly do, you know?

ME. MARES: I will address it on rebuttal,
Your Honor. Thank you.

JUDGE REICH: Can I ask is there anything
in the record that indicates whether the
reapondents, once they were notified of the
violations, then went ahead and netified the people
who had not received the vioclations sco that they
would have, for instance, had the ability to get
their children tested if they had wanted to?

ME. MARES: I think that was done on
renewal of the leases from that point out. We

corrected the filings and the materials--

MILLER REFCRTING CO., INQ,
735 &th STREET, S.E.
WREHINETON, B.C. 20003-2802
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JUDGE REICH: 8o anyeone who had an expired
lease would never have known that theyv had
potential exposure?

MR. MARRS: I believe that's true. But
the potential exposure was for a periocd of, 1
believe, a yesar or two at the maximum. And I'm not
gure in gome cases that we even knew where those
people were. We’re dealing with relatively low-
ingome rental properties in an urkan envircnment,
and locating them is not necessarily an achievable
task.

But to answer your guestion speclfically,
I don't believe there is any information in the
record to that effect, but I think that’'s why.

We have mentioned the multiplication of
the countsa. We have mentioned the lack of evidence
of any intent to violate, any willfulness, any
intent to conceal or mislead. Judge Biro herself
cited cur exceptionally honest and direct attitude
with respect to cooperation, and we'wve mentioned,
of course, the lack of harm and the fact that we

had encapsulation activities before EPA became

MILLEER REFDRETING CO., IUNC.
735 Bth STREET, 5.E.
WASHINGTON, .C. 2Z0003-2802
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invelved, albeit on being reminded by the city.

With these facteors in mind and bearing in
mind that we're not dealing with a situaticon of
harm, we‘re not dealing with deliberate and willful
misconduct, but merely dealing with an errcocr 1in our
handling of paperwork, which we assure you is now
being addressed, and we're being very, very
careful, we would ask for this Court’s intervention
to bring reasonableness and proporticnality to
thesgse fines.

JUDGE WOLGAST: Let me ask yvou a guestion
about the multiplicity argument. In working this
through, i1t geemp to me this blows from the
regulationg themselves. Obviocusly, the statute
gets out criteria for assessing of penalty. But
then the regs themselves say that failure to comply
with any provigion of the subpart results in a
viclation.

And so, my question is deoesn’t this derive
from the regs? I don’'t see how we would get to a
property-by-property analysis or an analysis that

looks somehow other than at each of the

MILLER REPORTING 0., INC.
735 Ath STREET, S5.E.
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transactions at issue in looking this regulatory
provisgion?

MR, MARRS: I think that’a the difference
between how the EPA would first agsess it and how a
court would review it. I think if you look at
these opinicns in, for example, the Harpoon casge--
the Reich’s decision--veu will find that where the
rigid application of the formula would iead to an
excessive result, the courts have intervened in
order to grant a sense of reasonableness ta the
overall rezult in the case. And that 1s what we
have raguested from the outset.

We're still--we have always =ald, and
we've said before Judge Biro and again here, we
understand we will have to pay a fine. We
understand that fine will ke sukstantial.
Certainly a fine in the tensa of thousands of
dollars is a substantial fine to a small business
of this nature, managing, vyou know, rental
properties.

But a fine of $84,000, an amount of that

exceeds a great deal of the population’s total

MILLER REBORTIMG CO., IHC.
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annual income, 1s, we think, out of whack, We
think it’s out of proportion to what happened here,
and that’sa why we’re imploring the courts for scome
relief.

JUDGE WOLGAST: And Judge Biro did go
outside the penalty policy, did she not, to take
into account some of the ¢ircumstances that yvou are
pointing teo as the mitigating c¢ircumstancesg?

ME. MARRS: BShe did. &As of the time of
cur hearing, EPA had reduced ita demand to
approximately $121,000. And without those actions
that you describe, it would have been that amount.
But again, that is so far above--it kind of depends
on where you start. When we started this casge, we
were being sued for nearly $400,000. Relative to
that number, $84,000 geems fairly reasconable.

But relative to experience with this law
prior to our case being filed, the $84,000 ig,
again, more than twice any previous award, and we
think it’s well out of proportion.

I thank you and heope that you will

intervene on our behalf.

MILLER REFPURTING CO., INC,
735 8th STREET, S.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. Z20003-2802
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JUIDGE FULTON: If I ¢ould ask you a
gquestion before you 2it down? You'wve mentioned
sgeveral times the underlying problem here as a
paperwork problem or paperwork snafu or mistake of
gome kind. Can you, in your own words, just re-
dezscribe what you think transpired here? I assume
that we can find a basis for it in the record. But
just succinetly, what was the confusion here?

ME. MAERRS: There is a form that gives two
optionas for a box to check in a form that i1s given
to the tenant. The form either sayz "I have no
knowledge that there is lead in the property" or
"there may be lead in the property and here is
information, supplemental documentation about lead
riska." May I continue to ansdwer your quastion?
Thank vyou.

The error was that the rental agent
mistakenly checked the box saying that there was no
knowledge of lead when, in fact, there waszs
knowledge of lead, albeit encapsulated lead.
Because it was encapsulated, we think what we did

ig we failed to give them notice of a nonexistent

MILLER REPCRTING CC., INC.
735 Eth STREET, S.E.
WASHINGTCN, D.C, 20003-2502
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riagk. The risk was nonexilstent because we had
adegquately encapsulated it and were maintaining it.

But we did give the wrong paperwoerk, and
there’s never been any contention to the contrary.
And upon re-leasing the property and pulling cur
file and lecoking at what we had sgaid before, we
ralied on that and made the same mistake repeatedly
in some casges.

EBut we don't think there was any
opportunity for harm to occcocur because in each of
those cases we were dealing with an encapsulated
lead, ngt an open friable type of lead situwation,

JUDGE FULTON: So the c¢onfusgion then was
about what vour obligation was in a ¢ircumstance in
which yveou had encapsulated? Was that the
confusicon? Qr wag 1t that one perscon didn’t know
what the octher perscn knew?

MR. MARRS: I believe it’s the latter.
That there were files in one location in the
office, I believe it was Ronald Hunt’s testimony,
that the rental agent failed to get access to. It

may have been sloppy record-keeping in that sense

MILLER REPORTING CO., INO,
73k Bth STREET, S5.E.
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that the filesgs should have been conscolidated go
that someone could have opened the file and seen
all the records 1in one place.

I believe the testimony was that some of
the records were in Ronald Hunt’s office. QOthers
were in Michael Hunt'z office. And Michael Hunt,
in filling out the forms, was simply not aware of
what was in his father’s office.

JUDGE REICH: Can I ask one last guestion
prompted by something you just said? Do you
disaagree with the sgtatement the ALJ makes that
encapsulation does not work on friction surfacesg?

MR. MARRS: I would disagree with that
based on the evidence. I think the evidence is
that 1t does net last forever, but it can work for
a pericd of years and that it has to be attended
to. You can look at the asurfaces to see if the
paint has worn.

The testimony with respect to
encapsulation is that there is an encapsulating
paint that has very much of a glue-like texture

when 1t’s put on, and then an overlayer of ordinary

MILLER REFQRTING 0., IRC.
735 Bth S3TREET, 3.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20003-2803
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paint ig placed over that for cosmetic purposes.
So it‘s possible to see when that paint has worn
off.

JUDGE REEICH: Thank wou.

MR. MARRS: Thank vyou.

JUDGE WOLGAST : My, Heenehan?

ORAL ARGUMENT ON BEHALF OF THE
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

MR. HEENEHAN: Good morning, Your Honors.
My nmame is Jim Heenehan, and I am the attorney that
will be de¢ing the oral argument for the plaintiff,
who isg the Agsociate Director for Enforcement of
the Waste and Chemicals Management Division for EPA
Region III. At counsel table with me are my
associates, Joseph Lisa and Gary Jonesi.

We believe that Judge Biro'sg four sets of
penalties totaling $84,224 ought to be affirmed for
the following reasons. The four penalties are fair
and reasonable for respondents' 32 collective lead
discleosure rule wviolations concerning 10 leasges at
4 properties. The penalties range from $9%,856 for

J. Bdward Dunivan to 531,024 for GSenesis

MILLER REPORTING G, , INC.
735 &th STREET. 2.E.
WARSHINGTON, [.C. 20003-2502
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Propertiea, Inc.

Judge Biro's penalty analysis is based on
statutory factors supported in Section lé{a) {2) {E)
of TSCA. With one exception, Judge Biro's penalty
analysisg follows the EPA February 2000 Section 1018
digclosure rule, environmental response policy, and
for that one exception provides a reasonable
explanation for such deviation, even if the agency
would prefer its originally suggested penalty.

The beoard has salid on several occcasions
that the ERF=® incorporate the statutory factors of
the relevant statutes. 8See Carrcll 0il and M.A.
RBruder & Sons. And while the EAB conducts a de
noveo review of the presiding officer's penalty
dapisions, the board has alsec gtated on several
cccagionas that it will not overturn a penalty by
the presiding officer who substantially follows the
ERF unless there is <¢lear error or abuse of
discretion shown. See Morton L. Friedman and
Schumitt Ceonstruction Company and M.a, Bruder &
Sons,

Judge Biro's penalties here substantially

MILLER REPORTING <Q., IHC.
735 Ath STREET, 3.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003-2802
(202} S4E-GEEE
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follow the ERP, and respondents have not shown any
c¢lear error or abuse of discretion. And therefore,
the EPA requestz the board to affirm Judge Biro's
penalties in full.

I'd like to briefly respond to
regpondents’ arguments and then get back to a more
detailed discussicn of them if time permits. I
will be resgponding to them in the order that they
are set forth in the text of their appeal brief.
That order differs somewhat from the notice of
appeal, and I'11 identify them as we go alonyg.

0f the five izsgues raised in that brief,
two of them are set forth as 1{a} and 1{b).
Argument 1{a) i1s what respondents had referred to
as thelr penalty range argument, and we believe
that this argument ig without merit for a warliety
of reasgons, but mostly becaugsese that none of the
cages ¢lted state that there 1s an abgolute limit
of 337,037 for lead disclosure rule violaticons in
all penalty cases,

Moreover, ag the board has said on several

occagions, every case is unigque, and the penalties

MILLER REPQRTING CO., INC,
735 Bth STREET, S.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. Z0003-2602
(202} B46-6668
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from one case should not limit the penalties in the
second case, even 1if the violations are similar,
See Titan Wheel Corporation of Towa and Chem Lab
Products.

Argument 1(b} is their penalty
multiplication argument--

JUDGE WOLGAST: Well, before we go te that
argument- -

ME. HEENEHAN: Yeasg?

JUDGE WOLGAST: --how would you compare
thesgse facts, the facts of Harpoon and zome of the
other recent cases?

MR. HEENEHAN: The facts in the cases--
actually, if you look at the cases, from what I
have done, seem to be absoclutely conaistent with
the ERP, that 1f you had the same age of children,
the game wvieclations in thisa case, E£rom what I can
underetand, you would end up with the same penalty.
But the facts are all very fact-specific. You have
to look at things like ability to pay, whether
there was prior wviclations by the respondents,

whether there was disclosure,

MILLER REPORTING CQ., INC,
735 8th STREET, S5.E.
WASHINGTON, D.O. 20003-2302
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In the Harpoon case, which the respondents
have alluded to and ig the one that superficially
most cleosely resembles this cage, you have 9 leages
versug the 10 in case at bar. &aAnd the penalty is
gsubstantialily lower than the aggregate penalty set
forth in this case.

However, in that case, vou only had one
get of familieszs with children under the age of 6
and only one family with children between the ages
of 6 and 17. The occupants of the other seven
leases were all adults, 18 or older, In this case,
we have five families with children under the age
of &6, and the other five have children between the
ages of 6 and 17.

If vou loock at Complainant’s Exhibit 94,
the toxicology report, you will see that children
under the age ©of & are especlally sensitive to lezad
polisoning. And this is why the ERP for lead has a
much higher penalty for violations where young
children are present than if adults are present in
the same situation.

JUDGE REICH: In the analysis you did, is

MILLER REPCRTING C0., IHC,
735 Bth 9TREET, 5.E.
WASHINGTCW, D.C. 20003-2802
(202} Bd6-6666
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the presence of the greater number of children, and
particularly younger children, the main thing that

drove the distinction between what was assessed in

Harpoon and what you scought here?

MR. HEENEHAN: No,:, Your Heonor. We could
actually go into this in some depth. There's
different counts.

For example, the Section 107(a) {4) count
that we've cited here, which carries the highesat
penalty in this matter, was not asgessed--I bhelieve
it was not assessed in Harpoon. And that is
failure to give documents, copies of documents with
lead-based paint to the tenants pricr to signing of
the leases,.

JUDGE EEICH: That’s fine. I don’tc want
to get into it any more deeply than that. So the
presgence ©f a greater number of children wasn’t the
main determinant in the difference between the
penaltiean?

MR, HEENEHAN: It is2 one of the main ones.

JULGE REICH: It's one. Ckay.

ME. HEENEHAN: 1 ghould alsec note that of

MILLER REPORTING COQ., INC.
7315 Bth STREET, 3.E.
WASHINGTCM, D.C., 20003-Z802
(202} B4£-£888
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the 10 cases cited by respondents, 7 concern single
leases. We have 10 leases here. Common sense
would dictate that violations for a single lease,
all things being egual, would be zubstantially
lower than viclations for 10 leamges. There's a lot
of differencesg betwaen the two.

JUDGE REICH: Is there a cumulative effect
of exposure to lead? That is, if I'm in a property
for two years, is my risk greater thanm if I were
there for one vear, in which case maybe it’'s worse
to have fewer leases longer term than a
multiplicity of short-term leases?

ME. HEENEHAN: Well, in certain instances.
Chvicusly, it’'s worse depending upon the lead
conditions. For example, if you have a lease that
has lead block applied to it, If the lead block is
not applied properly--and there’s a wvariety of
things that could go wrong with the application of
the lead bklock--it ¢ould be effective for a period
of six months or a year.

BEut ag the HUD guidelines atate, which are

the 199% guidelines for the evaluation of lead

MILLER REPORTING OO, , INC.
735 8th STREET, 2.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. Z0003-23¢2
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'_'l.

]

(T4

s

n

L4

i |

L]

Ll]

14

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

l8

18

20

21

22

33

hazards to residentlial housing, they state that
with focuging on lead klogk, there's not a lot of
data. it ¢an be effective for up to three vears,
they say, but it also could break down within a
matter of months, depending upoen how itz applied,

Sao, yes, 1f vyou were to move into the
house and are there forxr two yearsg, the lead block
gupply that’'sa not done properly, your sscond year
could be more at risk than your first year.

JUDGE REI{CH: S¢ it's not a gilven that in
termes of actual harm, a multiplicity of ahort-term
leaseg, which would lead to a higher penalty, 1is
worse than pecople who are there on longer term
leageg?

MR. HEENEHAN: No, that's not a giwven,
Your Honor.

JUDGE REICH: Okay.

JUDGE FULTOWN: I have a guestion just
before vou go further about encapsaulation and its
aefficacy. I8 encapsgulation viewsd as one of the
preferred rewmedial measures for lead-based paint in

regidential buildings?

MILLER REPORTING 00, INC.
73% 4th STREET, S5.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003-2802
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MR. HEENEHAN: It is one of the methods of
addresaing lead-based paint in residential
buildings. I'wm not 2ure 1f I’'d use the term
roreferred." The HUD guidelines speak that there
is relatively limited data on the long-term
effectiveness on it,

But it is--they also acknowledge that a
laot of landlords do, in fact, use that for the lead
problems.

JUDGE FULTON: What’s the EPA’'s policy
orientation on encapsulation versus abatement,
given some of the I would assume environmental
problems that are probably inherent in the process
of abatement? Does the agency have a policy wview
01 - -

MR, HEENEHAN: Well, if vou're asking in
terms of what the penalties should bhe, given the
types of remediation that is addressed, the only
mitigation that the agency has given under the ERP
ig that there is complete lead paint removal. And
therefore, 1t would not--it does not acknowledge or

grant any kind of mitigation for a lead block

MILLER REPORTING COQ., INC.
735 Hth STREET, S5.E,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002-2303
(202} B4E-EEEE
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application where there has been a failure to
focllow the lead disgclosure regulations that are
reguired,

JUDGE FULTOWN: Does tChat suggest there
might be a need to update or change the ERF?

MR, HEENEHAN: I don’t think it suggests
that, Your Honor.

JUDGE FULTON: It did strike me as a
little gtrange, as I was reading the decision, that
ancapsulation, this whole notion of establishing
some sgort of barrier between the lead-kased paint
and receptors only finds a place in the ERP in the
mitigation arena, and there not very clearly.

Is it true that the extent of exposure is
not addrezsed by the ERP in asgegging the gravity
of the violation? Am I reading it correctly?

MR. HEENEHAN: When vyou say the saxposure
and the risk, I assums you're talking about the
risk to phvegical contact?

JUDGE FULTON: Tes.

MR. HEENEHAN: Well, first, we gee risk as

on a broader front than that. We alsoc see this as

MILLER REPORTING CO., INC.
735 Bth STREET, 5.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. Z0003-2802
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a sStatute where it gives parents a right to make an
informed decision about where they wish to have
their children live. And that is, even if you as a
parent might feel that it's okay te live in an
apartment with lead-based paint that has been
coated with lead block, another parent might neot
feel that that is okay.

and by not advisging the second parent of
the actual situaticen in that house, her rights have
been wvieclated. &And therefore, that is a harm--

JUDGEE FULTON: No, no. I understand all
that, and I think that’s important. I guess wy
guestion is why the ERP deoes not draw a distinction
between the circumstance in you’ve got & non-
encapsulated surface and one that 1s encapsulated?

ME. HEENEHAN: Your Honor, I think they
wanted a bright-line test. I can tell you that
there has been an ERP work group committee, working
for the past year and & half, reviewing the entire
ERP. And amongst the issgueg under discusasicn 1is
whether there should be any mitigation granted for

such kinds of work and, if so, what are the minimum

MILLEE REPORTING C0., INC,
735 8th 3TREET, 5.k,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003-ZB02
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levels of proof cone would need to establigh in
order to get any mitigation were one to go down
that road. But it has not gotten bayond the
talking point stage at this point.

JUDGE FULTON: Just thab the =tatute talks
about the gravity of the vioclation, and it would
appear as though, in trying to figure out whether a
situation is grave or not, that that might bhe a
consideration.

ME. HEENEHAN: Yesd, Your Honor. I assume-
-I would kelieve that those discussions had taken
place at the agency when they made up their ERP,
But I think what they decided to do was establish
at that time a bright-line test as teo whether or
not you're going to get mitigation only 1f the
property is made completely lead free. And they
decided not to go down that road.

JUDGE FULTON: Well, if a property is lead
free, why are you even dealing with disclosure? Do
vou £till have a discleosure obligation if there's
been abatement and a certification that it’'s lead

free?

MILLER REPORTING CO., INC.
735 Bth STREET, S.E,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003-2202
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ME. HEENEHAN: Tes. It would--no, this
ig--actually, you're using the term, I think, in
twe different wave. In one, 1f it‘s certified lead

free and you have that on record prior to signing
the lease, T don‘t believe you have to comply with
the lead dizclosure rule reguirement at that point,

However, 1f vou do not know if it‘s lead
free, gign a lease, don’'t give your disclosure
notices to the tenants, and action is brought, vou
then go back and hire somebeody to find ocut. and it
turng out that the prior landlord, let’s say, had
done a complete lead abatement of the property, and
it is,;, in fact, certified lead free and you can
prove that to the agency, you get an 80 percent
reduction.

You gtill get some penalty because you
sti1ll should have given your disclosure rule
notifications to the tenants so that they can have
a right to know.

JUDGE FULTON: Thank you., I was confused
about that,

ME. UEENEHAN: The respondents have ralised

MILLER REFQRTIHG CQ., INC.
735 Bth YITREET, 3.E.
WASHINGTOM, D.C. 20003-2802
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a penalty multiplication argument that was alluded
to earlier. As Your Honors have pointed out, the
raegulations gpecify that these are basge
reguirements, and there are specific things that
need to be done for each of these leases and that
this is wery clear. The reason why they are lease-
based rather than property-based is to protect the
tenantas of the leases, not the properties of the
OWNers.

And therefore, esach fallure here iz 2
separate viclation. You failed to give the
notification that it’s lead-based paint in the
lease. You also failed to give documents, copy of
the documents to these tenantsg coming in so they
could sse the areas where lead paint was areas of
concern in that property.

JUDGE FULTON: Could you shed any light on
this statement in Judge Biro’'sg decigion where she
talks about Mr. Hunt? Let’s zee 1f I can put my
hands on it here. Mr. Hunt tegtifiled that
regpondents gave the tenants the lead disclosure

pamphiet and form.

MILLER REPORTING CO., IN{,
735 Bth STREET, 5.E.
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MR, HEENEHAN: Yes. Your Honor--

JUDGEE FULTON: Is that true?

ME. HEENEHAN: Yeg, sgir.

JUDGE FULTON: With respect to all of
these leases?

MR, HEENEHAN: Tez, Your Honor. We
bellieve that is correct.

JUDGE FULTON: What is that piece of
information that the tenants were given?

MR. HEENEHAN: It says that if vyou have
old housing prior to 1878, 1t may contain lead-
baged paint. There's hazards here, and here are
things you c¢an do to address those hazards.

JUDGE FULTON: I see. But in the agency’s
view, that misses the more detailed informaticn
that allows people to both make a measured decision
about whether to enter into the lease and then how
to conduct themselves once they’'re on the premiges?

MR. HEEWEHAN: Your Honor, I would draw a
distinction ketween being teld that the property
may contain lead-based paint and saying it actually

does c¢ontain lead-based paint.

MILLER REPOQRTING CO., INC.
735 gthh 2TREET, S.E.
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BEy the way, one thing I should alszo
menticon on Harpoon, there is a mention in there
that there i1s no--there ig harm teo the tenants in
Harpoon. If you will go back and read the
decision, there is no harm alleged in terms of
physical harm to tenants. There’s no children with
elevated blood lead levels that was referenced in
that decision.

JUDGE WOLGEAST: ©On this issue of
multiplication of wiolations or penalties, in facts
like these, can't the wvieclation attributed to the
agent be subsued within the viclation attributed to
the lepsor? I mean, here, in geveral instancesa at
least, aren't we talking about "I, Mr, Reonald Hunt,
ag GPI failed to ensure that I, Ronald Hunt, did
the proper disclosures??

ME. HEENEHAN: Your Honer, the preamble to
the lead disclosure rule regulations states pretty
¢learly that the obligation for lead disclosure
falls primarily, to use its word, on the owners.
and if they have an agent, ag 1s the case 1n most

slituations, it alsec is on them as well. So I don't

MILLER REPORTING CO., INC.
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see this as one where the agent is primarily
regponsible and the other ones are ¢of the secondary
role.

Having said that, in those cases where the
agent was alsc asgsessed or addressed for gimilar
viglations as to the legsors in this case because
it's a closely knit family operation, we exercised
our prosecutorial discretion to only assess
penalties of 50 percent of what they could have
beaen under ERP for both the legscrz and for the
agent.

We‘re not taking the wview that agents
should get all of it and the lessors none of it.
Had these parties been independent parties, we
would have gone after a strict 100 percent for each
of them. 8o given the context of thisg particular
gsituvation, we only--we gave 50 percent reductions.

And that is something that was noted by
Judge Birc in the ceontext of what could be termed =z
paggive owner penalty mitlgation argument. And I
think it‘'s Footnote 37 of her opinion, where sghe

says to the extent that there 1is any isgue being

MILLER REPORTING <0., INC.
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raliged aleong these lines, there’s been more than
enough mitigation for the 50 percent reductions.

JUDGE WOLGAST: Are you aware of any other
case that presents similar facts where the agent
and the lessor are esgentially the same person?

ME. HEENEHAN: Are essgentially the same
person, where you basically have the owners as alago
basically the pringipal for? No, I'm trying to
think if Harpoon had--no, Harpoon was actually a
different mituation. S0, no, I'm not aware at this
moment of that type of situation.

Regpondents have challenged Judge Biro’'s
ruling that the Barton Avenue property was nevey
coated with lead paint. I should neote here that in
all these challenges, Judge Biro has followed the
ERP. There has to be a showing of clear error ox
abuze of discretion. In none of respondents’
arguments to date have I heard anywhere that Judge
Biro made a clear error or abuse of discretion in
any of her decisions.

Ag to the Barton Avenue property, this is

really an issue of witneegs credibility. And

MILLER REPORTING C£Q., INC.
735 8th STREET, 5.E,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003-2802
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there’'s two witneggesg that Judge Bireo, ghe reviewed
the testimony of. One was Ronald Hunt for
respondents. The other was Risk and Department of
Health lead inspector Lonnie Sims. There is 16
pages in the record of testimony from Lonnie Sims
on why the Barten Aveéenue property was not
encapsulated, and I believe it's pages 161 through
177 of the transcript.

Witnegs credibility 18 an issue of
culpability, is one that the board has said on many
occagions it will defer to the presiding cfficer on
this particular issue, and we are going to request
that they do so here. As to what Lonnie Sima‘s
testimony was, he said that he was the inspector.
He went ocut and did the coriginal inspection bkack, I
believe, in 1997, found lead paint, which was the
bazis for the 1987 NOV for this property.

Went kack subsequently that summer teo the
property and c¢hecked the exteriors of the property,
the porch and the extericr walls. Came back again
three different monthg in 2004, checked it again.

When we azked Mr. Simsg what was his conclusion

MILLER REPORTING {0., INC,
735 Ath STREET, 5.E.
WASHIHGTON, D.O. 20003-2802
(202} E4E-EEER
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after these inspectiocns, he said nothing had bheen
done,

When we asked him what was the basis for
that determination, he said, well, if vou apply
lead block, it has a glue-like coating, and it
filles in cracks and makes for a smeoth zurface. In
fact, the properties here 2till had flaking and
peeling, Jjust like they d4id in 1%87. And
therefore, he concluded that there had, in fact,
heen no lead block applied.

A to the larger issue of--

JUDGEE REICH: Can I ask just--the record
ultimately will apeak for itself, but do you
ramember whether Mr., Sims was <rossg-examined on
that aspect of his testimony?

ME. HEENEHAN: I know Judge Blro did aak
him certain guestionsz, as did opposing counsel. I
think opposing counsel’s guestioning was more on
the line of whether there had been penalties issued
or penalty action taken against resgpondenta for
their fallure to comply. Judge Bire, I think,

asgked certain follow-up guestions on the actual

MILLEE EEPORTING OO, , THO.
735k Bth STREET, £.E.
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We went through, I thought, fairly

thoroughly, though, sgince Mr. Sims was away from
the Richmond Department of Health for a twoe- or
three-year period, we also asked him how he could
ke sure that there hadn't been something applied in
the interim periocd between when he initially left
the Richmond Department ¢of Health and when he
returned. And he explained that the texture of the
lead block substance would have held up during that
interim pericd, and the integrity of it should not
have changed £o the point where it would be peeling
and flaking, when he returned in 2004.

JUDGE FULTON: Whe had the burden of proof
on thlis question that we have these competing
witnesses on?

MR, HEENEHAN: A8 to whether or not there
had been lead block applied to these properties?

JUDGE FULTON: Yes.

MR. HEENEHAN: It ia the agency’'s position
that thies is in the nature of affirmative defense,

and the burden of proof should be on the

MILLER REBPORTING C3I., INC.
735 ath STREET, S.E.
WASHINGTON, D.{.  20003-2802
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respondents.

JUDGE FULTCHN: 0Okay. Thank you,.

MR. HEENEHAN: As to resgpondents’ argument
that there had been--that they were cooperative and
that deserves more than 10 percent mitigation that
Judge Biro assesgssed, we simply note that the ERP
provides for a 10 percent cap on <¢ooperation.

Judge Biro applied the ERP in applying with the 10
percent mitigatioen.

That the becard has said several times that
the judge substantially follows the ERP, and
there’'s no clear error of abuse of discretion,
they're not going te overturn the presgiding
officer’s decision. And we believe that is what
the case 18 here.

We should also note that while the agency
bhelieves that, overall, respondents have heen
cooperative, there are elements of respondents’
cooperation that I think perhaps are overstated.
When they suggest that they did this remediation
work voluntarily, I should note that it wasz done

pursuant to a notice of wiclation carrving

MILLER REPCRTING CO., IHC,
735 Bth STREET, 5.E.
WASHINGTGM, D.C. 20003-2B02
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potential thousand dollar penalties for
noncdompliance.

Respondents’ culpability penalty
mitigation argument we belileve is alsoe without
merit. The respondents ¢laim that they should have

gotten some mitigation for their alleged lack of
culpability. First, the ERF does neot provide for a
downward adjustment based on lack of culpability,
only an upward adjustment.

Judge Bireo followed the ERP in her
application of the penalty adjustmentas,. She alego
noted that respondents Ronald Hunt and Genesls
Properties, Inc., all acknowledged getting the
notices of wviclation prior to entering into the
leases at question for this particular case.

She then peolnted out that for the Barton
Avenue property, respondents David Hunt and
Patricia Hunt, the owners of that property, also
got a TB8CA subpoena from the EPA in I think it's
192988, asking for information about their lead
disclogsure rule compliance for the Barton Avenue

property. And despite receliving this TSCA

MILLER EEPCRTING CQ., INC.
T35 &th STREET, 5B.E.
WAEHINGTON, [0.C. Z0003-2802
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subpoena, Judge Biliro noted they entared into three
more leages for this property, which are at issue
here today, and that they failed to comply with the
lead disclosure rule obligations.

And Judge Biro thought that this was
negligent, if not warse, on their part for failure
to do 20 and concluded ultimately that respondents
ganncot be cited to have thelr penalty reduced for
having lack of culpability in this matter. In
fact, the implication was they, in fact, are
cuilpable for thelr actions and deserve the penalty
that was agsgessed under the BFRP for these. Again,
there has been no clear error cor abuse of
digeretion demonstrated for Judge Biro’'g decision
on the culpability aspect of this matter.

In terms ©f the application of lead hlock
te the variocus properties--again, the three
properties that were done and the one property,
Barton Avenue, that we believe was never done,
There 18 problems with that that ought to be take
inte ac¢count concerning the application of lead

block that the Court cught to be aware of, and it

MILLER REPORTING 0., INOC.
7i% 8th STREET, =.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003-38032
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was alsgo what Judge Biro based her decision on.

Judge Birec found, concerning the
application of lead block, in this particular case
that the encapsulaticn d4did not remove the
underlying lead-bhased paint. The evidence as to
what encapsulation acbivities occurred and when is
not precisely clear, that there iz no evidence if
or how respondents reduced lead rigk Lo friction
gsurfaces such as windows or door jambs that cannot
be remediated via lead block.

There 18 no specific evidence of operation
and magintenance for the encapsulated surfacesz at
the housesz. And that the 1995 HUD guldelines for
the evaluation and treatment of lead hazards in
regidential housing state that lead block can bs
effective for up to three years or can fail
immediately, depending upon how it s applied.

Therefore, when vyou say that there was
lead block applied to these properties, we don’'t
know how 1t was applied. We deon’t know whether the
surfaces were appropriate. There are a lot of

potential problems with lead block. &And based on

MILLER REPORTING ©0., INC.
735 Bth BTREET, S5.E.
WASHIWNGTOW, D.¢. 20003-2002
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the simple assertions of Mr. Hunt, who was not
pregent at the time that this was done--theze were
done by an outside firm in one case, or their
employees--there’s no evidence to evaluate how--
what the guality of the work was done here.

So we suggest is that while we’re not
taking issue with Judge Biro’s penalty mitigation
of 30 pexrcent for these three properties, we would
suggest that there is no rationale whatsocever for
going kheyond the 30 percent in this instance,

In closing, I‘d like to state that Judge
Biro's four penalties totaling $84,224 are fair and
reasonable penalties for reapondents' 32 lead
disclosure rule wvioclations for these 10 leases at
the 4 properties in guestion. That these 32
viplations failed to alert 10 families that the
homesg they were thinking ¢f moving into contained
lezad-based paint, a significant potential health
threat since 10 of thezse families collectively had
25 children, and half the familles had children
under the age of &, who are especially vulnerable

te lead poisconing.

MILLER REFCRTING CO., INC,
735 Eth STREET, S5.E.
WASHINGTON, b.C, 20003-ZB0Z2
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That Judge Biro substantially followed the
ERP in making her penalty decisions. That
regpondents have not shown that Judge Biro
conmmitted any clear error or abuse of digc¢reticon in
making her penalty determinations and that,
therefore, EPA regussts the board teo affirm in full
Judge Biroc’s four sets of penalties against the
regspondents totaling $84,244.

I thank you, Your Honors.

JUDGE WOLGAST: Mr, MarrsT

REBUTTAL ARGUMENT OF BRADLEY MARRS

ON BEHALF OF THE RESFCONDENTS

ME. MARRS: Without restating previcusly
made arguments, I'4d like to addregs two narrow
parts. First of all, with apologies to Mr.
Heenehan, he is correct. I migspoke in the
reference to children with elevated blocd levels
should not hawve been to the Harpoon Partnership
case.

There are two, however, that are cited in
our brief. One of them is the Yee case, which is

the only one of the 10 actually cited by

MILLER REPORTING CO., INC.
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WASHINGTOR, D.O, 2000¢3-2302
[202) E46-66E5




s ]

140

11

12

13

14

15

la

17

18

18

20

21

22

S8

Environmental Appeals ERoard. That case involved
four children shown to have elevated lead levels in
thelr blood. The fine there by the board was found
at $289,700.

Also 1n the Buescher case, 1if I'm
pronouncing that correctly, that one decided by
Administrative Law Judge, there were at the time of
move-in, two children ages 1 and 2, and the mother
was pregnant. Subseguently, the child was born.

80 there ware thres children in the home. The
newborn and the youngest of the other two were
found to have elevated blood levels. That resulted
in a fine of §332,000.

With respect to the Barton Avenue
property, to make one other point as to whether our
evidence there was refuted or unrefuted, it’s true
that Mr. Heenehan asked Mr., Sims some gquestions
akbout Barton Avenus. However, Mr. Sims tesgtified--
and this is in the record at page 157 of the
transcript--that he was laid off from the program
in 1998, and he ventured to other jobs in other

localities.

MILLER REPORTING QQ., INC.
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It's a little bit unclear, but reading the
record as a whole, Mr. Sims testified that he
returned to employment with the City of Richmond in
the year 2001, but he did not actually return te
re-employment with the Lead Safe Richwmond Program--
thie again on page 157 at lines 22 and 23--"in
January of this year." "This year," at the time he
was testifying, being 2004,

In sum, Mr. Sims was gone for somewhere
between five and six years and 1is =imply not
competent te provide testimeny as to what may have
happened in hisg absence. That's why we halieve
that, substantially, Mr. Hunt’s testimony on that
point was unrefuted.

JUDGE WOLGAST: Was that argument put to
the Administrative Law Judger?

MRE. MARRS: I think it was in the sgenge
that we made that point on ¢rogs-examination, and 1
den’t know that anyone was specifically arguing Mr,
Sims’s testimony. The opinion came out relying on
Mr. Sime’s testimony, and I think what 1t doesg ia

it infers something from his lack of knowledge.

MITLER REPORTIRG CO., IRC,
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I think the strongest statement that can
be made about Mr, Simg ig that he is unable to
corrohorate Mr. Hunt’s testimony. He iz also
unable to contradict Mr. Hunt's testimony. He
gimply wasn’t there,

What he testified to is that there were
seven lead paint ingpectors under the program of
the City of Richmond. Because of reducticons in
force, they were cut down to one. Some of the
paperwork was lost track of. But he did f£ind it
significant that there was no summons issued by the
city, no fine by the city, and there was some
negative inference that because of that it must
have been okay at some poilnt.

JUDGE REICH: I assume he testified as a
fact witnese ag oppesed te an expert witnesgs?

MR. MARRS: T think--I think there was
gome makters of expertise, where he was allowed to
give opinion. For example, the testimony regarding
the visual appearance of lead paint, encapsulation
paint, and thus I pregume would be--

JUDGE REICH: Did you object to his expert

MILLER REFCRTING C0Q.,, INC.
735 &th STREET., S.E.
WASHINGTON, [.C. 20003-2802
{202} 546-6666
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witness status?

MR. MARRS: I did not and do not now.
However, I think his mere visual examination of
merely the porch of the building several years
after the fact 1s the extent of his testimony that
he can offer on that point.

JUDGE EEICH: Mm-hmm.

ME. MARRS: Thank vyou, Your Honor. I ask
for your relief,

JUDGE WOLGAST: Thank you. Thank you,
counsel in the cases submitted.

THE CLERK: All rise. This session of the
Environmental Appeals Board now stands adjourned.

[(Whereupon, at 11:04 a.m., the proceedings

were concluded. ]
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